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Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
813/ 794-2221 Fax:  813/ 794-2111 
727/ 774-2221 TDD:  813/ 794-2484 
352/ 524-2221 e-mail:  kgoodman@pasco.k12.fl.us 
 
September 16, 2008 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Honorable School Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE:  Discovery Education (unitedstreaming) 
  Contract Approval 
   
Please find attached an agreement between the District and Discovery Education (unitedstreaming). 
At this time, we respectfully request that the Board approve the above-referenced cooperative agreement 
for subscribers to use this video streaming service to download video in several formats, including 
RealPlayer for Windows and Quicktime for Macintosh users.  Attached is a contract with Discovery 
Education (unitedstreaming) for your approval. 
 
The agreement has been reviewed and approved by The School Board’s Attorney, Nancy McClain 
Alfonso. 
 
Under the Department of Education Rule 6A-1.012(7), the requesting of bids from three (3) or more 
sources is waived for the purchase of computer software where such materials are purchased directly from 
the producer or publisher, the owner of the copyright, and exclusive agent within the state, a 
governmental agency or a recognized educational institution (see attached).  Discovery Education 
(unitedstreaming) is the copyright/publisher of this computer software. 
 
The cost to the District will be $81,402.50, utilizing General Funds. 
 
Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Wendy Spriggs, Director of 
Instructional Media and Technology Services.  If you have any purchasing related questions regarding the 
agreement, please contact me. 
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Attachments  
 
Date/Time:   September 10, 2008; 09:59:00


